
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, March 6, 2024 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   High School Library 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of March 6, 2024   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Athletic Director Update 
 Math Department Update 
 Library Budget Presentation  
 Student Representative Update  

 Superintendent Update 
- Process for hiring Elementary Principal 

 Administrative Update 
 Budget Presentation/Update 

IX. Board Report 
 Facilities Committee 

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
• Regular Meeting of January 3, 2024 

XI. Proposition to approve Decrease in Number of Board of Education members (Board Action)   
XII. Annual Meeting         (Board Action) 

• Authorization to Decrease the number of Board of Education members  
• Establish 2024 Transportation Capital Reserve Fund 
• Purchase of Buses and Expenditure from Transportation Capital Reserve Fund 
• Naples Library Budget 
• Naples Library Trustees 

XIII. Business / Financial                                                                                           (Board Action) 
 2024-2025 NCS Calendar 
 Policy Updates 
 Vote Workers 
 2024 Marching Band Trip 

 Treasurer’s Report 
 Discards 

 

XIV. Personnel         (Board Action)
 Resignations 

- Music Teacher 
- Elementary Teacher 

 Appointment 
- Substitute Music Teacher 
- Substitute English Teacher 

 Family Leave 
 2023-2024 Extra-Curricular 

- Drumline  
 Unpaid Days 

 
 

XV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)   
 CSE, CPSE & 504 Recommendations 
 Volunteer 
 Substitutes 

XVI. Adjournment               (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting                      March 6, 2024 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, March 6, 2024 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Steven Mark 
   Joseph Callaghan   Gail Musnicki 

Jacob Hall   Angela Rischpater 
   Amie Levine   Maura Sullivan  
   Kelley Louthan     
 

Members Absent:      
 

Also Present:  Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Matthew Mahoney, Katherine 
Piedici, Garett Waltman and Pamela Claes. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
March 6, 2024 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m.   
for the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _______ p.m. 
 
Motion:      
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting as 
presented: 

 Regular Meeting of January 3, 2024 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd: 
WHEREAS, the Education Law of the State of New York permits the voters of a central school 
district to decrease the number of seats on a Board of Education by majority vote of the qualified 
voters; and 
 



Regular Meeting                      March 6, 2024 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District (the “Board”) has 
been presented with a petition signed by residents, 25 or 5% of the number of voters who voted 
in last year’s annual election, requesting the Board place a proposition on the ballot:  

 

Shall the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District (the 
“Board”) be authorized to: 
 

(a) decrease the number of seats on the Board from nine (9) members to 
seven (7) members; and 
 

(b) eliminate two Board members’ seats following the expiration of two 
members’ terms in the 2024-2025 School Year? 

 

WHEREAS, the Board seeks to decrease the number of seats on the Board from nine (9) 
members to seven (7) members;  
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following proposition be presented to the 
voters at the Annual Meeting to be held on May 21, 2024: 

 

Shall the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District (the 
“Board”) be authorized to: 
 

(a) decrease the number of seats on the Board from nine (9) members to 
seven (7) members; and 
 

(b) eliminate two Board members’ seats following the expiration of two 
members’ terms in the 2024-2025 School Year? 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of Naples Central School District, as follows: 
 

Section 1. The propositions hereinafter set forth are hereby authorized to be submitted for the 
approval of the qualified voters of the District on the 21st day of May, 2024 (the “Vote”) 
 

Section 2. The propositions set forth below shall be submitted at the Vote and the Clerk shall 
include notice of the propositions in substantially the following form in the notice of the Vote: 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at the Vote to be held on May 21, 2024, the 
following propositions will be submitted: 
 

Proposition No. 1 
Decrease the Number of Seats on the Board of Education   

 

Shall the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District (the “Board”) 
be authorized to:  
 

(a) decrease the number of seats on the Board from nine (9) members to seven (7) 
members; and 
 

(b) eliminate two Board members’ seats following the expiration of two members’ 
terms in the 2024-2025 School Year? 



Regular Meeting                      March 6, 2024 
 

 

Proposition No. 2 
2024 Transportation Capital Reserve Fund 

 

Shall, the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District be authorized to establish a 
capital reserve fund pursuant to Section 3651 of the Education Law to be designated, “2024 
Transportation Capital Reserve Fund” created to defray the cost of school buses and other 
vehicles, including electric school buses and other electric vehicles, and transportation 
infrastructure, including construction and reconstruction of School District buildings and 
facilities, original equipment, machinery, apparatus, appurtenances, furnishings and other 
incidental improvements and expenses in connection therewith, and to defray the cost of, in 
whole or in part, and in order to accomplish the same, the Board is hereby authorized to establish 
the ultimate amount of such reserve fund to be Two Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars 
($2,500,000), with a probable term of ten (10) years. The Board of Education is hereby 
authorized to pay funds from the available fund balance, state aid reimbursement to the School 
District on account of capital projects or transportation aid, such other monies as the voters may 
direct, and/or other legally available funds of the School District to such reserve fund in an 
amount determined by the Board of Education up to the maximum authorized amount.     
  

Proposition No. 3 
Purchase of School Buses  

 

Shall the Board of Education of Naples Central School District be authorized to purchase three 
(3) school buses at a total maximum estimated cost not to exceed $435,000, which is estimated to 
be the maximum total cost thereof and that such sum or so much thereof as the Board may deem 
appropriate, in its discretion, shall be paid from the Transportation Capital Reserve Fund which 
was established by the voters on May 17, 2022? 
 

Proposition No. 4 
Library Budget 

 

Shall the following resolution be adopted to wit? 
 

Shall the proposition be approved authorizing the Board of Education of the Naples Central 
School District to levy taxes annually in the amount of two hundred fifty-two thousand four 
hundred and nine dollars ($291,819.00), separate and apart from the annual School District 
budget, and to pay over such monies to the trustees of the Naples Public Library? 

 
Proposition No. 5 
Library Trustees 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that at such election the vote upon a proposition will be 
presented to the residents of the Naples Central School District for the election of one (1) 
member of the Library Board of Trustees of the public library to serve a term of three (3) years 
commencing July 1, 2024 and expiring on June 30, 2027 to succeed Deidre Dutcher, Kim Torpey 
and Paul Lambiase, whose terms expire on June 30, 2024. 
 

AND FURTHER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that petitions nominating candidates for the 
office of member of Library Board of Trustees shall be filed with the District Clerk of said 
School District at the Clerk’s office of the Naples Central School District, not later than Monday, 
April 22, 2024, between 8:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M.  Each petition shall be directed to the Clerk of 
the District and shall be signed by at least twenty-five (25) voters of the District, must state the 



Regular Meeting                      March 6, 2024 
 
name and residence of the candidate and shall describe (where applicable) the specific vacancy 
for which the candidate is nominated.  Petitions may be obtained at the District Clerk’s Office of 
the Naples Central School District, 136 North Main Street, Naples, NY; the Naples Public 
Library, 118 South Main Street, Naples, NY; or on the Naples Central School website at 
www.naplescds.org. 
 

1. The District Clerk or the Clerk’s designee is hereby directed to add the above to the notices of 
the annual meeting of the School District. 
 

2. These resolutions shall take effect immediately upon their adoption. 
 

Duly put to a vote as follows: 
 

 AYES    NAYS    ABSTENTIONS 
 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the 2024-2025 Naples Central School District 
Calendar as presented. (Calendar Attached) 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Policy Committee,    
with no second reading required as per Policy # 1410, approves the following Policies: 

 

- Policy # 3273: Soliciting School Funds 

- Policy # 3280: Use of School Facilities, Materials and Equipment  

- Policy # 3510: Emergency Closing 

- Policy # 4230: Administrative Authority During Absence of the Superintendent of Schools  

  

 Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Policy Committee,    
with no second reading required as per Policy # 1410, approves the removal of the following 
Policies as presented: 
- Policy # 3281: Use of School-Owned Materials and Equipment 
- Policy # 3410: Code of Conduct on School Property 
- Policy # 3430: Uniform Violent and Disruptive System 
- Policy # 4210: Administrative Organization and Operation 
- Policy # 4240: Administrative Latitude in the Absence of Board Policy 
- Policy # 4330: Administrative Staff 
- Policy # 4410: Professional Development 
- Policy # 4420: Compensation and Benefits 

 

• Vote workers for the 2023-2024 School Year:  
Chairman/Chief Election Inspector: Pamela Jo Claes  
Assistant Election Inspectors: Christine Brautigam and Michele Barkley  
Election Inspectors: Jane Gentner, Virginia Halstead, Gregory Peters.  

         Carol Joki and Laura Wixom. 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education authorizes the annual Naples Marching Band trip  
to 1000 Islands to participate in the Theresa Memorial Cup Competition from Saturday,  
May 25, 2024 through Sunday, May 26, 2024. (Itinerary attached) 

 



Regular Meeting                      March 6, 2024 
 
 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly report as follows: 
   For the period ending January 2024 (Attached) 
 

 Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

 

-  Four (4) Life Pack CR Plus AED Defibrillators: Serial numbers 41477930; 41470144; 
4367038; and 436679. 

-  Three (3) Power Heart AED G3 AED Defibrillators: Serial numbers 4027731; 4366096; 
and 4027677. 

-  Five (5) Tennis Court Wind Screens 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel items as presented:  
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following resignation, with regret: 
  -    Kara Ingalls, Elementary Teacher, effective March 1, 2024. 
  -    Ryan McNally, Vocal Music Teacher, effective March 16, 2024 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the appointment of Katherine Logan, 6152 
Stid Hill Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a Substitute Music Teacher, effective February 26, 2024, 
and expiring on June 26, 2024.  The State of New York certification areas are Music, 
Permanent; and Nursery, Kindergarten and Grades 1-6, Permanent.  Salary for the 2023-2024 
school year will be Step 1 of the 2023-2024 Distribution Schedule – Masters.  This 
appointment is in accordance with and subject to Education Law, the regulations of the 
Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the Board of Education. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the appointment of Darren Redmond, 9379 
Ashley Road, Livonia, NY 14487, as a Substitute English Teacher, effective on or about March 
18, 2024, and expiring on June 26, 2024.  The State of New York certification area is Social 
Studies, Initial Pending.  Salary for the 2023-2024 school year will be Step 1 of the 2023-2024 
Distribution Schedule – Bachelors.  This appointment is in accordance with and subject to 
Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the 
Board of Education. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request of Therese Marble, English 
Teacher, for an unpaid family leave of absence commencing from the end of her paid 
pregnancy related disability leave through June 30, 2024, with benefits continuing throughout 
her leave as per leave as per the family medical leave act, anticipated delivery date on or 
around March 18, 2024. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointments    
for the 2023-2024 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement:  

 

- Drumline: Anna Halpa 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
 



Regular Meeting                      March 6, 2024 
 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following request for unpaid leave: 
  

- Barbara Mark: Unpaid leave of two (2) days on June 13, 2024 and June 14, 2024. 
- Ashlee Irwin Stedge: Unpaid Leave of five (5) days on May 6 through May 10, 2024. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 
-   CSE Committee actions of January 10, 2024; January 11, 2024; January 18, 2024;  
    January 30, 2024; January 31, 2024; February 6, 2024; February 7, 2024;                 

February 13, 2024; February 15, 2024; and February 16, 2024. 
 

-   CPSE Committee actions of January 11, 2024; January 30, 2024; and February 7, 2024. 
 

- 504 Committee Recommendations of January 9, 2024; and January 30, 2024. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteers: 
Name            Position Address 
Ava Kennedy Volunteer 4070 Italy Hill Road, Branchport, NY 14418  
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute appointments, 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
Name           Position        Address 

     Sarka Mahlenbacher Teacher Aide   7011 County Road 12, Naples, NY 14512 
     Sarka Mahlenbacher Teacher Assistant 7011 County Road 12, Naples, NY 14512      

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of March 6, 2024 is hereby adjourned at 
_______ p.m.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



2024-2025 Naples Library Budget

 
                   Personnel Costs 208,924.00$  Local Tax Levy 291,819.00$   
                   Lending Materials 22,800.00$     OWWL- LLSA Aid 1,500.00$       
                   Capital Expenditure Local Funds 500.00$          Grants 1,000.00$       
                   Operation and Mainenance 37,700.00$     Library Charges 2,000.00$       
                   OWWL Contracts 8,595.00$       Friends of Naples Library 7,000.00$       
                   Technology 3,100.00$       
                   Organizational Expense 14,700.00$     
                   Program Expense 7,000.00$       

                                                                                               TOTAL 303,319.00$                                                               TOTAL 303,319.00$   

2024-2025 Operating Expenses Local Funds 2024-2025 Operating Income Local Funds



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 1 2 5 6 7

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 19 21
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 28
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30
30 31

CODES:    Vacation/Holiday    Teacher & Support Staff Conference Day 

  Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off HS Students dismissal at 11:00 a.m.; Elem Students have a Full Day. 

  ELEM ONLY - 1/2 Student Day Off  PM  for Parent/Teacher Conferences   &   Evening  Parent/Teacher Conferences for both HS & Elem 

  HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off PM  - Parent/Teacher Conferences PM    EARLY DISMISSAL - November 1st - Students will arrive home 

  Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off

Date Description Pupils Teachers
July 4 Independence Day Holiday 0 0
August 28 All Staff Conference Day (Teachers & Support Staff) 
August 29 Teacher Conference Day 0 2
September 2 Labor Day Holiday
September 3 First Student Day 20 20
October 11 Teacher Conference Day: HS & Elem - Half Student Day Off
October 14 Columbus Day Holiday 22 22
November 1 Early Dismissal - Students will arrive home Fifteen (15) Minutes Early
November 7 Parent / Teacher Conferences - Elementary ONLY - 1/2 Student Day Off PM 
November 7 Parent / Teacher Conferences - EVENING - High School and Elementary 
November 8 Parent / Teacher Conferences - 1/2 Student Day Off PM - High School & Elementary
November 11 Veterans' Day Holiday
November 27, 28, & 29 Thanksgiving Day Holiday 17 17
December 23 - 31 Holiday Recess 15 15
January 1, 2 & 3 Holiday Recess
January 6 School Reopens
January 20 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Holiday
January 21-24 Local Mid-Term Exams; Regents Exams; and Competency Tests
January 22-24 High School: Dismissal at 11:00 a.m.; Elementary Students: Full Day
January 29 Lunar New Year Holiday 18 18
February 17-21 Presidents' Week Recess 15 15
March 14 Teacher Conference Day: HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off 20 21
April 14-18 Spring Recess 17 17
May 26 Memorial Day Holiday 21 21
June 19 Juneteenth Holiday
June 3-4; 17, 18, 20, & 23-25 Regents Examinations & Competency Tests; June 26th Rating Day
June 16, 17, 18 & 20 Elementary Students will have 1:30 p.m. dismissal
June 21 Graduation Ceremony
June 23 - 26 Elementary Students will have 11:00 a.m. dismissal
June 26 Last Student Day for High School & Elementary 
June 27 High School Teachers - Rating Day - Last Teacher Day
June 27 Elementary Teachers - Conference Day - Last Teacher Day 18 19

TOTAL NUMBER OF DAYS 183 187
                                   (Includes Teacher Conference Days)

EMERGENCY MAKE-UP DAYS: If needed, will be made up in the following order: March 14 & June 27

APPROVED: ________________________

   FIFTEEN (15) MINUTES EARLY 

MAY

DECEMBER FEBRUARY

AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

JUNE

NOVEMBER

JULY

JANUARY

INITIAL
NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL

2024-2025 CALENDAR

MARCH APRIL



 

      POLICY     
 2024 3273 

 
 

 Community Relations 
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITING FUNDS FROM SCHOOL PERSONNEL 
 

Soliciting of funds from school personnel by persons or organizations representing public or 
private organizations shall be prohibited. The Superintendent of Schools shall have the authority to make 
exceptions to this policy in cases where such solicitation is considered to be in the District's best interest. 
The Board of Education shall be notified of these instances. Any fundraising done in schools shall be 
approved by the building administration as well as by the club advisor supervising the fundraising event. 
 

Distribution of information about worthwhile area charities may be made through the Office of 
the Superintendent of Schools as a service to School District personnel. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07  
Revised:   03/06/24 
 



 

      POLICY     
 2024 3280  

 1 of 2 
 

 Community Relations  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES, MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT  
 
School Facilities 
 

It is the policy of the Board to encourage the greatest possible use of school facilities for 
community-wide activities. This is meant to include those uses permitted by New York State law. 
Groups wishing to use the school facilities must secure written permission from the Board of Education 
or its designee and abide by the rules and regulations established for such use including restrictions on 
alcohol, tobacco and drug use.  

 
The District reserves the right to charge a fee for the use of its facilities in a manner consistent 

with law, and on terms specified in regulation or by agreement with such organizations. 
 
Materials and Equipment 
 
         Except when used in connection with or rented under provisions of Education Law Section 414, 
school-owned materials or equipment may be used for school related purposes only. Private and/or 
personal use of school-owned materials and equipment is strictly prohibited.  The loan of equipment 
and materials for public purposes that serve the welfare of the community is allowed, as long as the 
equipment is not needed at that time for school purposes and that the proposed use will not disrupt 
normal school operations. 
 

The Board will permit school materials and equipment to be loaned to staff members when such 
use is directly or peripherally related to their employment and to students when the material and 
equipment is to be used in connection with their studies or co-curricular activities. Community members 
will be allowed to use school-owned materials and equipment only for educational purposes that relate 
to school operations.  The Board will also allow the loan of equipment to local governments and other 
entities that benefit the welfare of the surrounding community.  The Board supports such inter-municipal 
cooperation as it saves taxpayer monies and is a more efficient use of scarce or costly equipment and 
resources. 
 
         The District will develop administrative regulations to assure that use of school-owned materials 
and/or equipment complies with the letter and spirit of this policy, including a description of the 
respective rights and responsibilities of the School District/lender and borrower in relation to such 
materials and equipment. 
 
 
 
 
  

(Continued) 



 

      POLICY     
 2024 3280  

 2 of 2 
 

 Community Relations  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES, MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT (Cont'd.) 
 
 

Except when used in connection with or when rented under provisions of Education Law Section 
414, school-owned materials or equipment may be used by members of the community or by District 
employees and/or students for school related purposes only. Private and/or personal use of school-owned 
materials and equipment is strictly prohibited.  
 

The Board will permit school materials and equipment to be loaned to staff members when such 
use is directly or peripherally related to their employment and loaned to students when the material and 
equipment is to be used in connection with their studies or co-curricular activities. Community members 
will be allowed to use school-owned materials and equipment only for educational purposes that relate 
to school operations. 
 

Administrative regulations will be developed to assure the lender's responsibility for, and return 
of, all such materials and equipment. 
 
Education Law Section 414 
NY Constitution Article 8 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policies: #3282 – Use of Facilities by the Boy Scouts of America and  
                                                                    Patriotic Youth Groups 
                                #5640 -- Smoking/Tobacco Use 

 #7320 -- Alcohol, Tobacco, Drugs and Other Substances (Students) 
 #7410 -- Extracurricular Activities 
 District Code of Conduct on School Property 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted: 06/27/07  
Revised: 01/20/10 
Revised:    07/11/12 
Revised:    01/22/14 
Revised:    03/06/24 



 

      POLICY     
2014 3510 
 
 
Community Relations 

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: EMERGENCY CLOSINGS  
 

In the event it is necessary to close school for the day, activate a delayed starting time or early 
dismissal (as well as information relating to cancellation of after-school activities/late bus runs), due to 
inclement weather, impassable roads, or other emergency reasons, the District will use adopted 
technology platforms to communicate these closings with the school community. 

 
When school is closed, all related activities, including athletic events and student activities, will 

be suspended and/or cancelled for that day and evening. 
 

The attendance of personnel shall be governed by their respective contracts.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted: 06/27/07 
Revised:    04/27/11 
Revised:    05/21/14 
Revised:    03/06/24 



 

      POLICY     
 2024 4230  

 
 

 Administration  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE AUTHORITY DURING ABSENCE OF THE 
   SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS  
 

Annually, the Superintendent of Schools, in consultation with the Board of Education, will 
designate which administrator will take on administrative authority and responsibility for making 
decisions and taking such actions as may be required during the absence of the Superintendent.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:   06/27/07  
Revised:    06/30/10 
Revised:    03/06/24 



 

      POLICY DELETE    
 2007 3281 

 
 

 Community Relations 
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: USE OF SCHOOL-OWNED MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT 
 

Except when used in connection with or when rented under provisions of Education Law Section 
414, school-owned materials or equipment may be used by members of the community or by District 
employees and/or students for school related purposes only. Private and/or personal use of school-owned 
materials and equipment is strictly prohibited.  
 

The Board will permit school materials and equipment to be loaned to staff members when such 
use is directly or peripherally related to their employment and loaned to students when the material and 
equipment is to be used in connection with their studies or co-curricular activities. Community members 
will be allowed to use school-owned materials and equipment only for educational purposes that relate 
to school operations. 
 

Administrative regulations will be developed to assure the lender's responsibility for, and return 
of, all such materials and equipment. 
 
 
 
Education Law Section 414 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  6/27/07  
 



 

      POLICY DELETE     
2013 3410 

1 of 5 
 
Community Relations 

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: CODE OF CONDUCT ON SCHOOL PROPERTY 
 
 The District has developed and will amend, as appropriate, a written Code of Conduct for the 
Maintenance of Order on School Property, including school functions, which shall govern the conduct 
of students, teachers and other school personnel, as well as visitors and/or vendors. The Board of 
Education shall further provide for the enforcement of such Code of Conduct. 
 
 For purposes of this policy, and the implemented Code of Conduct, school property means in or 
within any building, structure, athletic playing field, playground, parking lot or land contained within 
the real property boundary line of the District's elementary or secondary schools, or in or on a school 
bus; and a school function shall mean a school-sponsored extracurricular event or activity regardless of 
where such event or activity takes place, including those that take place in another state. 
 
 The District Code of Conduct has been developed in collaboration with student, teacher, 
administrator, and parent organizations, school safety personnel and other school personnel. 
 
 The Code of Conduct shall include, at a minimum, the following: 
 

a) Provisions regarding conduct, dress and language deemed appropriate and acceptable on 
school property and at school functions, and conduct, dress and language deemed 
unacceptable and inappropriate on school property; provisions regarding acceptable civil and 
respectful treatment of teachers, school administrators, other school personnel, students and 
visitors on school property and at school functions; the appropriate range of disciplinary 
measures which may be imposed for violation of such Code; and the roles of teachers, 
administrators, other school personnel, the Board of Education and parents/persons in 
parental relation to the student; 
 

b) Provisions prohibiting discrimination, bullying and/or harassment against any student, by 
employees or students on school property, at a school function, or off school property when 
the actions create or would foreseeably create a risk of substantial disruption within the 
school environment or where it is foreseeable that the conduct might reach school property, 
that creates a hostile environment by conduct, with or without physical contact, threats, 
intimidation or abuse (verbal or non-verbal), of such a severe nature that: 

 
1. Has or would have the effect of unreasonably and substantially interfering with a 

student’s educational performance, opportunities or benefits, or mental, emotional 
and/or physical well-being; or 
 

2. Reasonably causes or would reasonably be expected to cause a student to fear for 
his/her physical safety. 

 
When the term "bullying" is used, even if not explicitly stated, such term includes 
cyberbullying, meaning such harassment or bullying that occurs through any form of 
electronic communication. 
 
 

(Continued) 



 

      POLICY     
2013 3410 

2 of 5 
 
Community Relations 

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: CODE OF CONDUCT ON SCHOOL PROPERTY (Cont’d) 

 
Such conduct shall include, but is not limited to, threats, intimidation, or abuse based on a 
person’s actual or perceived race, color, weight, national origin, ethnic group, religion, 
religious practices, disability, sexual orientation, gender as defined in Education Law Section 
11(6), or sex; provided that nothing in this subdivision shall be construed to prohibit a denial 
of admission into, or exclusion from, a course of instruction based on a  
person’s gender that would be permissible under Education Law Sections 3201-a or 2854(2) 
(a) and Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 USC Section 1681, et seq.), or to 
prohibit, as discrimination based on disability, actions that would be permissible under 504 
of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; 

 
c) Standards and procedures to assure security and safety of students and school personnel; 
 
d) Provisions for the removal from the classroom and from school property, including a school 

function, of students and other persons who violate the Code; 
 
e) Provisions prescribing the period for which a disruptive student may be removed from the 

classroom for each incident, provided that no such student shall return to the classroom until 
the Principal (or his/her designated School District administrator) makes a final 
determination pursuant to Education Law Section 3214(3-a)(c) or the period of removal 
expires, whichever is less; 

 
f) Disciplinary measures to be taken for incidents involving the possession or use of illegal 

substances or weapons, the use of physical force, vandalism, violation of another student's 
civil rights, harassment and threats of violence; 

 
g) Provisions for responding to acts of discrimination, bullying and/or harassment against 

students by employees or students on school property, at a school function, or off school 
property when the actions create or would foreseeable create a risk of substantial disruption 
within the school environment or where it is foreseeable that the conduct might reach school 
property, pursuant to clause (b) of this subparagraph; 

 
h) Provisions for detention, suspension and removal from the classroom of students, consistent 

with Education Law Section 3214 and other applicable federal, state and local laws, 
including provisions for school authorities to establish procedures to ensure the provision of 
continued educational programming and activities for students removed from the classroom, 
placed in detention, or suspended from school, which shall include alternative educational 
programs appropriate to individual student needs; 

 
 

(Continued) 
 



 

      POLICY     
2013 3410 

3 of 5 
 
Community Relations 

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: CODE OF CONDUCT ON SCHOOL PROPERTY  (Cont'd.) 

 
i) Procedures by which violations are reported and determined, and the disciplinary measures 

imposed and carried out; 
 
j) Provisions ensuring the Code of Conduct and its enforcement are in compliance with state 

and federal laws relating to students with disabilities; 
 
k) Provisions setting forth the procedures by which local law enforcement agencies shall be 

notified of Code violations which constitute a crime; 
 

l) Provisions setting forth the circumstances under and procedures by which parents/persons in 
parental relation to the student shall be notified of Code violations; 

 
m) Provisions setting forth the circumstances under and procedures by which a complaint in 

criminal court, a juvenile delinquency petition or person in need of supervision ("PINS") 
petition as defined in Articles 3 and 7 of the Family Court Act will be filed; 

 
n) Circumstances under and procedures by which referral to appropriate human service 

agencies shall be made; 
 
o) A minimum suspension period for students who repeatedly are substantially disruptive of the 

educational process or substantially interfere with the teacher's authority over the classroom, 
provided that the suspending authority may reduce such period on a case-by-case basis to be 
consistent with any other state and federal law. For purposes of this requirement, as defined 
in Commissioner's Regulations, "repeatedly is substantially disruptive of the educational 
process or substantially interferes with the teacher's authority over the classroom" shall mean 
engaging in conduct which results in the removal of the student from the classroom by 
teacher(s) pursuant to the provisions of Education Law Section 3214(3-a) and the provisions 
set forth in the Code of Conduct on four (4) or more occasions during a semester, or three 
(3) or more occasions during a trimester, as applicable; 

 
p) A minimum suspension period for acts that would qualify the student to be defined as a 

violent student pursuant to Education Law Section 3214(2-a)(a). However, the suspending 
authority may reduce the suspension period on a case-by-case basis consistent with any other 
state and federal law; 

 
q) A Bill of Rights and Responsibilities of Students which focuses upon positive student 

behavior and a safe and supportive school climate, which shall be written in plain-language, 
publicized and explained in an age-appropriate manner to all students on an annual basis; 
and 

 
(Continued) 



 

      POLICY     
2013 3410 

4 of 5 
 
Community Relations 

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: CODE OF CONDUCT ON SCHOOL PROPERTY (Cont’d) 
 

r) Guidelines and programs for in-service education programs for all District staff members to 
ensure effective implementation of school policy on school conduct and discipline, including 
but not limited to, guidelines on promoting a safe and supportive school climate while 
discouraging, among other things, discrimination, bullying and/or harassment against 
students by students and/or school employees; and including safe and supportive school 
climate concepts in the curriculum and classroom management. 

 

 The District’s Code of Conduct shall be adopted by the Board of Education only after at least one 
(1) public hearing that provided for the participation of school personnel, parents/persons in parental 
relation, students, and any other interested parties.  
 

 The Code of Conduct shall be reviewed on an annual basis, and updated as necessary in accordance 
with law. The District may establish a committee pursuant to Education Law Section 2801(5)(a) to 
facilitate review of its Code of Conduct and the District’s response to Code of Conduct violations. The 
School Board shall reapprove any updated Code of Conduct or adopt revisions only after at least one (1) 
public hearing that provides for the participation of school personnel, parents/persons in parental 
relation, students, and any other interested parties. The District shall file a copy of its Code of Conduct 
and any amendments with the commissioner, in a manner prescribed by the Commissioner, no later than 
thirty (30) days after their respective adoptions. 
 

  The Board of Education shall ensure community awareness of its Code of Conduct by: 
 

a) Posting the complete Code of Conduct on the Internet website, if any, including any annual 
updates and other amendments to the Code; 

 

b) Providing copies of a summary of the Code of Conduct to all students in an age-appropriate 
version, written in plain language, at a school assembly to be held at the beginning of each 
school year; 

 

c) Providing a plain language summary of the Code of Conduct to all parents or persons in 
parental relation to students before the beginning of each school year and making the 
summary available thereafter upon request; 

 

d) Providing each existing teacher with a copy of the complete Code of Conduct and a copy of 
any amendments to the Code as soon as practicable following initial adoption or amendment 
of the Code. New teachers shall be provided a complete copy of the current Code upon their 
employment; and 

 

e) Making complete copies available for review by students, parents or persons in parental 
relation to students, other school staff and other community members. 

 
(Continued) 



 

      POLICY     
2013 3410 

5 of 5 
 
Community Relations 

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: CODE OF CONDUCT ON SCHOOL PROPERTY (Cont’d) 
 
Privacy Rights 
 
 As part of any investigation, the District has the right to search all school property and equipment 
including District computers. Rooms, desks, cabinets, lockers, computers, etc. are provided by the 
District for the use of staff and students, but the users do not have exclusive use of these locations or 
equipment and should not expect that materials stored therein will be private. 
 
 
Education Law Sections 11(8), 801-a, 2801 and 3214 
Family Court Act Articles 3 and 7 
Vehicle and Traffic Law Section 142 
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section 100.2 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to District Code of Conduct  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07 
Revised:    10/03/12 
Revised:    07/15/13 



 

      POLICY DELETE     
2007 3430 
 
 
Community Relations 

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: UNIFORM VIOLENT AND DISRUPTIVE INCIDENT SYSTEM 
 
 In compliance with the Uniform Violent and Disruptive Incident System, the District will record 
each violent or disruptive incident that occurs on school property or at a school function. In accordance 
with the manner prescribed, the District will submit an annual report of violent and disruptive incidents 
(on the Summary of Violent and Disruptive Incidents form) from the previous school year to the 
Commissioner of Education. Summary data will be used to determine the rate of violent and disruptive 
incidents in each school and to identify schools as persistently dangerous, as required by the No Child 
Left Behind Act. 
 
 The District will utilize the Individual Violent or Disruptive Incident Report form for the reporting 
of individual incidents by each building and/or program under its jurisdiction and for the tally count of 
incidents into the Summary Form. Copies of such incident reports will be retained for the time prescribed 
by the Commissioner in the applicable records retention schedule. These reports will be available for 
inspection by the State Education Department upon request. 
 
 All personally identifiable information included in a violent or disruptive incident report will be 
confidential and will not be disclosed to any person for any purpose other than that specified in Section 
2802 of the Education Law, except as otherwise authorized by law. 
 
 The District will include a summary of the District's annual violent or disruptive incident report in 
its School District Report Card in the format prescribed by the Commissioner. 
 
Reporting Guidelines 
 
 The District will utilize the New York State Education Department's website to obtain copies of 
the forms, directions, glossary and additional information at www.emsc.nysed.gov/irts/. 
 
 
 
Education Law Section 2802 
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section 100.2 (gg) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  6/27/07 
 



 

      POLICY DELETE     
 2007 4210  

 
 

 Administration  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE ORGANIZATION AND OPERATION  
 

The basic principles of Administrative Organization and Operation are: 
 

a) The working relationships shall involve two (2) types of officers: line and staff. Line 
organization involves a direct flow of authority upward and downward from Superintendent 
to Building Principal. A line officer has power and authority over subordinates. Staff officers 
do not stand in the direct line of authority; they serve as coordinators or consultants.  

 
b) The Board of Education shall formulate and legislate educational policy.  

 
c) Administrative regulations shall be developed by the Superintendent in cooperation with 

affected or interested staff members or lay persons.  
 

d) The Central Office staff shall provide overall leadership and assistance in planning and 
research.  

 
e) A reasonable limit shall be placed upon the number of persons with whom an administrator 

shall be expected to work effectively.  
 

f) Areas of responsibility for each individual shall be clearly defined. 
 

g) There shall be full opportunity for complete freedom of communication between all levels 
in the school staff.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  6/27/07 



 

      POLICY DELETE     
 2007 4240  

 
 

 Administration  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE LATITUDE IN THE ABSENCE OF BOARD POLICY  
 

From time-to-time problems and new questions arise for which no specific policy has been 
prepared. Members of the administrative staff shall act in a manner consistent with the existing policies 
of the School District and shall alert the Superintendent of Schools to the possible need for additional 
policy development. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  6/27/07  
 



 

      POLICY DELETE     
 2015 4330  

                                                                                                                                                      1 of 3            
 

 Administration  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

 
School Business Administrator 
 

The School Business Administrator shall be responsible for all phases of the District's business 
activity, as set forth in Section 5000 of the Policy Manual, and shall report directly to the Superintendent 
of Schools. 

 
Building Principals 
 

The Building Principals are the educational executives of the school centers. They have the 
responsibility for executing Board of Education policies in the schools. They are directly responsible to 
the Superintendent of Schools. 

 
Director of Pupil Personnel 
 
 The Director of Pupil Personnel shall be responsible for implementation of the special education 
program and District compliance of the rules, regulations and policies of same. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  06/27/2007  
Revised:         12/02/2009 
Revised:   08/18/2010 
Revised:   12/02/2015 
 
 
 



 

      POLICY     
 2015 4330  

                                    2 of 3 
   

                           Administration 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF (Cont’d) 
 
Superintendent  
 Athletic Director/Coordinator 

Supervisor 
 Student Resource Officer (SRO) 

Supervision 
 Technology Program 

 School health Program 
 Professional Development 
 Instruction Leader/Curriculum 

Development 

 
Director of Pupil-Personnel Services 
 Committee on Special Education (CSE) 

Chairperson 
 Committee on Preschool Special 

Education (CPSE) Chairperson 
 504 Coordinator 
 Response to Intervention (RtI) 

Coordinator 
 Academic Intervention Service (AIS) 

Coordinator 
 Mentoring 

 Instruction Leader/Curriculum 
Development 

 Nurse Supervision 
 District Shared Decision-Making 

Team Facilitator 
 Alternative Education 
 English Language Learner (ELL) 

Coordinator 
 Homeless Liaison

 
Secondary Principal 
 Instruction Leader / Curriculum 

Development 
 Discipline 
 Naples School Association (NSA)        

Co-Facilitator 

 Secondary Shared Decision-Making 
Team Facilitator 

 Secondary Building Safety Team 
 New Teacher Training 
 Professional Development 

 
Elementary Principal 
 Instructional Leader / Curriculum 

Development 
 Discipline 
 Naples School Association (NSA)        

Co-Facilitator 

 Elementary Shared Decision-Making 
Team Facilitator 

 Elementary Building Safety Team 
 New Teacher Training 
 Professional Development 

 
School Business Administrator
 Fiscal Management 
 Financial Planning 
 Long-Range Planning 
 Transportation Supervision 
 Food Service Supervision 

 Maintenance/Facility Supervision 
 Treasurer Supervision 
 Purchasing Supervision 
 Payroll Supervision 
 Tax Collection 

 
School Administrator Manager (SAM) 
 Grant Writing  
 Continuing Education/Adult   

Education Programming  
 New Teacher Training 
 Data Administrator 

 District Accountability 
 Test Coordinator  
 Discipline  



 

      POLICY     
 2015 4330  

                                    3 of 3 
   

                           Administration 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF (Cont’d) 
 
Athletic Director 
 
Summary 

  •  The Director of Athletics shall be responsible for developing and coordinating the 
interscholastic athletic program of the Naples Central School District 

 
Major Responsibilities 

  •  Prepare a budget for the interscholastic sports program. 
  •  Collect and check all athletic supplies and equipment at the end of each season. 
  •  Arrange for cleaning, reconditioning and storage of all athletic equipment. 
  •  Prepare schedules for all athletic events. 
  •  Arrange for playing fields and gymnasiums as required. 
  •  Arrange for the hiring of officials for all athletic contests. 
  •  Arrange for physical examinations of all students participating in athletics. 
  •  Complete departmental reports as required. 
 •  Be responsible for scheduling/requisitioning all bus transportation for interscholastic 

and events. 
  •  Be responsible for proper supervision and admission for all home contests. 
  •  Be responsible for maintaining and enforcing student eligibility requirements. 
  •  Review with coaching staff the Regulations for Interscholastic Athletics. 
  •  Evaluate the coaching staff on a yearly basis. 
  •  Work with the Naples Sports Boosters to maintain a connection between the District and 
       the community. 
  •  Oversee the Athletic Hall of Fame process and coordinate the induction ceremony with   
       the Booster Club. 
  •  Ensure, with staff in the District Office, that events in the pool have certified lifeguards. 
 
 



 

      POLICY DELETE     
 2007 4410  

 
 

 Administration  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OPPORTUNITIES  
 

The Naples Board of Education shall encourage administrators to keep informed of current 
educational theory and practice by study, by visiting other school systems, by attendance at educational 
conferences, and by such other means as are appropriate.  
 

The approval of the Superintendent of Schools shall be required for any conference attendance or 
visitations requested by administrators. 
 

Participation shall be limited by available resources and reimbursement guidelines.  
 
 
 
General Municipal Law Sections 77-b and 77-c 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07 



 

      POLICY DELETE     
  
 2007 4420  

 
 

 Administration  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: COMPENSATION AND RELATED BENEFITS  
 

The salaries and related benefits of administrators shall be as per contract. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  6/27/07 



2024 1000 Islands Overnight Trip Itinerary 
 
Saturday, May 25, 2024 
 
6:00 am All students must be at Naples High School 
6:00 –6:45 am Luggage check and load equipment trucks 
6:45-7:00 am Load buses and depart – NCS 
? AM  Stop at Thruway stop to use bathroom facilities before arriving in Fulton!! 
9:00 am Parade line up at Fulton (Fulton Memorial Day Parade) 
12:00 noon-12:45pm Load equipment truck and buses 
12:45 pm Leave for Pulaski 
1:30 pm Eat lunch at McDonald’s in Pulaski (315) 298-5565 
3:00 pm Check in at Ramada Inn, Watertown, NY (315) 788-0700 
4:15 pm Load buses 
4:30 pm  Leave hotel on bus for Alexandria Bay 
5:15-6:15 Shop on Main Street in Alexandria Bay 
6:25 pm Meet at Uncle Sam’s Boat Tours 
6:45 pm Board Uncle Sam’s Boat Tours in Alexandria Bay (315) 482-2611 
  3 Hour chartered Boat Tour  
10:00 pm Load buses, leave Alexandria Bay, NY  
10:45 pm Arrive at hotel 
11:00 pm Lights out 
 
Sunday, May 26, 2024 
 
8:45 am  WAKE-UP-can exit your rooms 
9:00 am Buffet Breakfast at Ramada Inn in Watertown 
9:45-10 AM  Pick up Lunch platters at Price Chopper in Watertown (315) 788-1645 
10:00 am  Sign out of rooms/Load buses  
10:15 am Leave Ramada Inn 
10:30 am  arrive at Thompson Park (Watertown, NY)- eat subs@ 11 
11:30 am  Leave Thompson Park to go to Salmon Run Mall 
11:45 am Shopping at Salmon Run Mall, Watertown, NY (315) 788-9210 
1:00 pm Board Buses from Mall to drive to Theresa, NY 
2:00 pm  parade line-up and warm-up 
3:00 pm Rotary Memorial Day Cup Parade/Competition 
4:15 pm Awards Ceremony 
5:30 pm Eat at restaurants in Syracuse (it may be 3 different) as per Director 
9:30 pm Arrive at NCS 
 
 
 
















































	01 - Regular Meeting of March 6, 2024 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of March 6, 2024 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - 2024-2045 Library Budget
	05 - 2024-2025 NCS Calendar - INITIAL
	06 - Adopted 2024-03-06 - Policy #3273 - Soliciting School Funds - FINAL Version
	07 - Adopted 2024-03-06 - Policy #3280 - Use of School Facilities, Materials, & Equipment - FINAL Version
	08 - Adopted 2024-03-06 - Policy #3510 - Emergency Closing - FINAL Version
	09 -Adopted 2024-03-06 - Policy #4230 - Administrative Authority in Absence of Supt - FINAL Version
	10 - Adopted 2024-03-06 - Policy #3281 - Use of School Owned Materials & Equipment - DELETE
	11 - Adopted 2024-03-06 - Policy #3410 - Code of Conduct on School Property - DELETE
	12 - Adopted 2024-03-06 - Policy #3430 - Uniform Violent and Disruptive System - DELETE
	13 - Adopted 2024-03-06 - Policy #4210 - Administrative Organization and Operation - DELETE
	14 - Adopted 2024-03-06 - Policy #4240 - Administrative Latitude in Absence of BOE Policy - DELETE
	15 - Adopted 2024-03-06 - Policy #4330 - Administrative Staff - DELETE
	16 - Adopted 2024-03-06 - Policy #4410 - Professional Development Opportunities - DELETE
	17 - Adopted 2024-03-06 - Policy #4420 - Compensation and Benefits - DELETE
	18 - 2024 1000 Islands Overnight Trip Itinerary
	19 - Treasurer's Report - January 2024

